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Jeff Foster

From: Randy Drumheller <randyd@chatham.k12.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Jeff Foster
Cc: Maurice Nunn; Mark Ashness
Subject: Re: 127-373 New Hope Overlook: +/- 30 Lot Residential Subdivision (Parcels 75213 / 

19704)

Thanks Jeff.  
 
 
Randy Drumheller 
Director of Maintenance and Construction 
Chatham County Schools 
(919) 542-6700 
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 6, 2024 at 3:39 PM Jeff Foster <jeff@cegroupinc.com> wrote: 

Hello Randy, 

  

We have a project that will be heading for a First Plat submission on August 16th. 

  

Maurice Nunn will be managing this project, so if you would like to visit the site, please contact Maurice 
(copied). 

  

The project is located on New Hope Church Road, just east of NC 751 on the south side of New Hope 
Church Road.  Please see the attached Vicinity Map. 

  

Please let Maurice and me know if you have any questions. 

  

Sincerely, 

Jeff Foster, PE 
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367 Freedom Parkway, Suite 220 

Pittsboro, NC 27312 

Phone: (919) 367-8790 x-105 

Cell: (828) 545-2972 

 

US Green Building Council Member 

  

 
****This Message was sent through the Chatham County Schools E-Mail Server**** All e-mail 
correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result 
in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement. 


